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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2014 9:09 AM
To: 'kevin@economytrucking.net'
Cc: 'David Weiss'
Subject: 3890 Depot Road, Hayward (AAA Truck; RO2499) Contact Information

Mr. Singh, 
I wanted to establish contact with you in order to continue movement of the environmental case associated with the 
subject property.  Mr. Weiss has indicated that you had committed to continuing the progress of the case.  In order to do 
this, Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) will need funds in order to oversee the case.  Good progress has 
recently been made on the case by Mr. Weiss’s consultants, and it generally appears that new state regulations may allow 
the case to move forward and likely close with fairly limited additional data collection.  The collection of this data was 
discussed in a meeting with Mr. Weiss and his consultants on June 5th.  I understand that you have committed to using the 
same consultants as Mr. Weiss used; this would enable you to use the knowledge and site understanding they have 
recently developed in working for Mr. Weiss and seems to be a reasonable way to proceed. 
 
If you would forward your address and other contact information you believe we might need, ACEH will send a letter 
requesting the funds mentioned above (estimated at $4,000).  This will allow ACEH to refund remaining excess funds to 
Mr. Weiss.  As we have previously communicated with Mr. Weiss, the more effective your consultants are in 
communicating their plan for work and the rationale behind the data collection, the less time ACEH would need to spend 
in attempting to determine these reasons; they very much are key to environmental investigations.  This is important as the 
hourly rate for ACEH is $204, much more than your consultants. 
 
I look forward to working with you to move this case to closure. 
Should you have questions, please let me know. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 


